
From: Chadwick, James (E,I&S)
To: West Midlands Interchange
Cc: Parkinson, Mark (E,I&S)
Subject: Application for a non-material change to the West Midlands Interchange Development Consent Order
Date: 07 July 2023 10:04:07
Attachments: image001.png

WMI non-material amendment application response.docx

Good Morning
 
Please find attached our response to the above application.
 
Thanks
 

James Chadwick  
Principal Planning Policy Officer
Economy, Infrastructure & Skills
Staffordshire County Council
Third Floor, Staffordshire Place 1
Tipping Street, Stafford, ST16 2DH
':

  
8: www.staffordshire.gov.uk

 
 

Disclaimer

This e-mail (including any attachments) is only for the person or organisation it is
addressed to. If you are not the intended recipient you must let me know immediately and
then delete this e-mail. If you use this e-mail without permission, or if you allow anyone
else to see, copy or distribute the e-mail, or if you do, or don't do something because you
have read this e-mail, you may be breaking the law. 

Liability cannot be accepted for any loss or damage arising from this e-mail (or any
attachments) or from incompatible scripts or any virus transmitted. 

E-mails and attachments sent to or received from staff and elected Members may be
monitored and read and the right is reserved to reject or return or delete any which are
considered to be inappropriate or unsuitable.

Do you really need to print this email? It will use paper, add to your waste disposal costs
and harm the environment.
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Economic Development & Planning Policy

Staffordshire Place 1 

Tipping Street

Stafford

ST16 2DH

Telephone: (01785) 276643 / 07807137097

Email: james.chadwick@staffordshire.gov.uk  

Please ask for:  James Chadwick



[bookmark: _Hlk139612202]National Infrastructure
The planning inspectorate
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol BS1 6PN



7th July 2023

Dear Sir/Madam



Application for a non-material change to the West Midlands Interchange Development Consent Order



We have been working closely with the developer on the detailed design of the highway infrastructure.  We have no objections to the proposed non-material change and amendments to the certified drawings.



The detailed design approval process still needs to be completed in accordance with the DCO outside of the non-material change application.



Yours sincerely,



James Chadwick

Principal Planning Policy Officer
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Economic Development & Planning Policy 
Staffordshire Place 1  

Tipping Street 
Stafford 

ST16 2DH 
Telephone: (  
Email:    

Please ask for:  James Chadwick 
 

National Infrastructure 
The planning inspectorate 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol BS1 6PN 
 

7th July 2023 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Application for a non-material change to the West Midlands Interchange 
Development Consent Order 
 
We have been working closely with the developer on the detailed design of the 
highway infrastructure.  We have no objections to the proposed non-material change 
and amendments to the certified drawings. 
 
The detailed design approval process still needs to be completed in accordance with 
the DCO outside of the non-material change application. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
James Chadwick 
Principal Planning Policy Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




